
From:Robert davies
Sent:Thu, 24 Nov 2022 10:59:10 +0000
To:planning.validation
Subject:RE: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/05129/FUL at Holiday Chalets
Attachments:henlle tree tops 1 bed nov 2022.pdf

Hello

 

I attach a copy of the original proposed drawing as requested, I have made arrangements for the 
additional fee to be paid direct by my clients.

 

Regards

 

 

Bob Davies

 

RF Davies Architectural Services

 

Sent from Mail for Windows

 

From: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk
Sent: 21 November 2022 10:53
To: rfdaviesarchitectural@hotmail.com
Subject: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 22/05129/FUL at Holiday Chalets

 

Dear Henlle Developments Ltd c/o Rfdaviesarchitectural Services

Please find the attached letter with details in relation to the following planning application received by 
Shropshire Council on 14th November 2022:

Planning Application Reference: 22/05129/FUL

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=05%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C9ed9ecf5153e4ad571d308dace0aeb2a%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638048843849228158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uZmb9ilPVeqTljQ%2BttDsDSIDCg5E9Yc0b9bUZQ7RQRM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk
mailto:rfdaviesarchitectural@hotmail.com


Applicant: Henlle Developments Ltd

Proposal: Application under Section 73A of the Town And Country Planning Act 1990 for the erection of 
two storey extension of chalet approved under  permission 18/03018/FUL

Location: Holiday Chalets, Henlle Hall, Henlle, Gobowen, Oswestry

Please quote the above planning application reference when responding.

Due to the Coronavirus outbreak all Shropshire Council buildings are closed.  Therefore, in response to 
this letter please forward all requested documentation by email to 
planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk.
Please do NOT send it in paper format by post as it will not be collected, please do NOT send via the 
Planning Portal, as it duplicates the application and you may be asked to pay again. Thank you.

Regards
Planning Validation Team
Planning Services
Shropshire Council
01743 258750

Planning Services '96 Planning Validation Team, Shropshire Council, PO Box 4826, Shrewsbury, SY1 9LJ
Website:- www.shropshire.gov.uk
Planning Online Register Public Access https://pa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications/

******************************************************************************
If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on
to others, open any attachments or file the email locally.
Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
******************************************************************************
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